
From: 

Sent: 

Blakeslee, Thomas P <thomas.blakeslee@lehman.com> 

Sunday, September 14, 2008 11: 11 PM (GMT) 

To: Ruckman, Rob <rob.ruckman@lehman.com>; Pieper, Rick 
<rick.pieper@lehman.com>; Macintosh, James <james.macintosh@lehman.com> 

Subject: FW: Thank You & Contact Info 

> -------------------------------------------
>From: Jollon, Laurence 
> Sent: Sunday, September 14, 2008 7: 10:48 PM 
>To: Jollon, Laurence 
> Cc: 'ljollon@gmail.com' 
>Subject: Thank You & Contact Info 
>Auto forwarded by a Rule 
> 
Dear Clients, Colleagues & Friends: 

I wanted to send you a brief note to thank you for a great experience 
the last several years. I've really enjoyed covering the Metals & 
Mining and Chemicals sectors and I hope to continue in a similar role in 
the not too distant future. 

I hope our paths will cross again soon. 

Going forward, I can be reached at LJOLLON@GMAIL.COM or (917) 400-8948 
(cell). 

Regards, Laurence (LJ) 

Laurence Jollon 
118 West 74th Street, Apt. 3A 
New York, NY 10023 
917-400-8948 (cell) 
lj ollon@lehman. com 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 

LBEX-DOCID 3601573 


